
===~=========================================================================== 
~· /" • II S t a n d a r d S u p p 1 e m e n t R e p o r t 
=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (001) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05/24/14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05-
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 
BODY OF REPORT: 

ON 5-24-14 AT APPROXIMATELY 0300 HOURS, I RESPONDED TO NE 23 AND KELLEY AVE IN 
REFERENCE TO A DOMESTIC CALL. 

UPON MY ARRIVAL, I MADE CONTACT WITH VI MORRIS AND IP SHELTON. IP SHELTON 
STATED THAT VI CALLED HIM UPSET AND ASKED HIM TO PICK HER UP. VI WAS ACTING 
VERY HYPER AND WAS UNABLE TO STAND STILL. SHE WAS CRYING AND STATED THAT SHE 
HAD BEEN RAPED. 

DUE TO VI'S BEHAVIOR, I ASKED HER IF SHE WAS ON ANY DRUGS. SHE STATED THAT SHE 
HAD SMOKED CRACK A FEW HOURS PRIOR. I ASKED HER WHO HAD RAPED HER AND SHE 
STATED THAT IT WAS A POLICE OFFICER. VI STATED THAT IT HAPPENED ON EITHER 
5-20-14 OR 5-21-14 BUT SHE COULDN'T REMEMBER FOR SURE. SHE STATED THAT SHE WAS 
WALKING TO THE CITY RESCUE MISSION FROM A DRUG REHAB FACILITY THAT SHE GOES TO 
WHEN AN OFFICER STOPPED HER AND PUT HER IN THE BACK SEAT OF HIS PATROL CAR 
ABOUT TWO BLOCKS FROM THE CITY RESCUE MISSION. SHE COULD NOT REMEMBER THE EXACT 
LOCATION OF WHERE THE OFFICER PICKED HER UP. 

SHE STATED THAT HE RAN HER FOR WARRANTS AND THEN HAD HER GET OUT OF THE CAR AND 
FACE THE CAR. SHE SAID THE OFFICER THEN TOLD HER TO UN-ZIP HER PANTS. SHE 
STATED THAT SHE ASKED THE OFFICER WHY AND HE STATED THAT HE COULD TAKE HER TO 
JAIL BUT WOULD LET HER GO IF SHE "SUCKED HIS DICK." I ASKED HER IF HE EVER 
TOUCHED HER VAGINA OR HAD VAGINAL SEX AND SHE SAID NO. SHE STATED THAT HE 
UNZIPPED HIS PANTS AND PULLED HIS ERECT PENIS OUT AND SHE PUT IT IN HER MOUTH 
FOR A SHORT TIME AND THEN ASKED HIM AGAIN WHY HE WAS DOING THIS. SHE STATED HE 
REMOVED HIS PENIS FROM HER MOUTH AND PUT IT BACK IN HIS PANTS. SHE STATED THAT 
HE NEVER EJACULATED. SHE SAID THAT HE THEN ZIPPED HIS PANTS BACK AND TOLD HER 
HE WOULD GIVE HER A RIDE TO THE CITY RESCUE MISSION. SHE STATED THAT SHE GOT 
BACK IN THE CAR AND HE DROVE HER AROUND FOR A FEW MINUTES AND THEN LET HER OUT 
IN AN ALLEY IN DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY. SHE WAS UNABLE TO REMEMBER THE EXACT 
LOCATION OF WHERE SHE WAS DROPPED OFF. 
I 
ASKED HER WHAT THE OFFICER WAS WEARING AND SHE STATED THAT "HE WAS WEARING THE 
UNIFORM YOU ARE WEARING." I ASKED HER WHAT COLOR HIS SHIRT WAS AND SHE SAID 
THAT IT WAS GRAY. SHE STATED HE HAD A BADGE LIKE THE OKLAHOMA CITY BADGE. SHE 
SAID SHE COULDN'T REMEMBER IF HE WAS WEARING A GUN BELT OR NOT. SHE STATED THAT 
THE SUSPECT WAS A DARK SKINNED WHITE MALE WITH BLACK HAIR AND APPEARED TO BE 
ABOUT 40 YEARS OLD. SHE SAID HE HAD A MUSCULAR BUILD AND WAS CLEAN SHAVEN. WHEN 
ASKED IF SHE COULD REMEMBER A POLICE RADIO GOING OFF WHEN SHE WAS IN THE CAR 
SHE STATED THAT SHE COULD NOT REMEMBER. SHE STATED THAT HE WAS IN A BLACK AND 
WHITE POLICE CAR WITH A CAGE IN THE BACK SEAT. I ASKED HER WHY SHE WAITED 
SEVERAL DAYS TO REPORT THE INCIDENT AND SHE SAID IT WAS BECAUSE SHE WAS SCARED. 

LT HOLLAND 1246 RESPONDED TO THE SCENE AND NOTIFIED SEX CRIMES DETECTIVES. 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r F i r s t P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: THOMAS, JONAT 

Typed by: PDNS5592V 
Approving Officer: PDNS5592V 

Number: 001907 
Number: NS5592 
Number: NS5592 

Date: 05/24/14 
Date: 05/27/14 
Date: 05/27/14 

Time: 
Time: 21:23 
Time: 21:33 
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=============================================================================== 
s t a n d a r d C o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (001) Page: 2 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

END OF REPORT. 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r C o n t i n u a t i o n 

=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: THOMAS, JONAT 

Typed by: PDNS5592V 
App~oving Officer: PDNS5592V 

Number: 001907 
Number: NS5592 
Number: NS5592 

Date: 05/24/14 
Date: 05/27/14 
Date: 05/27/14 

Time: 
Time: 21:23 
Time: 21:33 

OKC027822

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 2 of 29
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============= ================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d s u p p 1 e m e n t R e p o r t 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (002) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05/24/14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05-
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 
Charges Presented to the Oklahoma County District Attorney's Office 

Forcible Oral Sodomy 21-888 

****************************** 

DA Accepts Above Count against Daniel Holtzclaw - Defendant 

ADA Gayland Gieger 

******************************************************************* 

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION REPORT 

CASE NUMBER: 

Related Case Number: 

OFFENSE: 

LOCATION: 

VICTIM : 

SUSPECT: 

DATE & TIME: 

HOSPITAL: 

SANE NURSE: 

EVIDENCE : 

14-041539 

14-049050 
14-66104 
14 - 66183 
14-66583 
14-68166 
14-68786 

Forcible Oral Sodomy 

725 NE 24th St. 

Terri Lynn Morris, 43 

Daniel Holtzclaw 

05/08/14 --- 2100 

None 

None 

DVD Recording Contact w/VI 
(First Contact) 

Audio Recording W/VI 
(Second Contact) 

Photo Lineup 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r F i r s t P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: GREGORY, ROCK 

Typed by: PDRG1332V 
Approving Officer : MUZNY, TIMOTH 

Number : 001332 
Number: RG1332 
Number: 000909 

Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 08/26/14 

Time: 16: 19 
Time: 16:19 
Time: 14: 23 

OKC027823

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 3 of 29



=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d c o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (002) Page: 2 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

CSI INVESTIGATOR: 

OFFICERS: 

Audio Recording w/VI 
(Third contact) 

Body Search Waiver VI 
Buccals - VI 

Miranda Waiver - Def. 
Body Search Waiver Def. 
Buccals - Def. 
Def. Pants 

Swabs from Police Car 

AVL - Holtzclaw Car 
Auto.Vehicle Locator 

Tracking Print outs 

Activity Sheets 
Varuna Checks 
OLETS Checks 
911 Printouts 

Division Lineup Form 
ttequest Dec. VI 

Vehicle swabs 
Vehicle Photos 
scene photos 

Radio Traffic 
Audio warrant check 

Michael McBride 
Chelsea Gordon 

Jonathan Thomas #1907 
ban Williams #1663 
Lt. Michelle Holland 

INVESTIGATOR: DET. R. GREGORY #1332 
Det. K. Davis #0679 
Lt. T. Muzny 0909 

*********************************************************************** 
BODY OF REPORT: 

On 05/27/14 I, DETECTIVE GREGORY, was assigned a follow up investigation 
involving a Forcible Oral Sodomy. In reviewing this case, I learned that VI 
Morris was having a Domestic with a IP Shelton on 05/24/14. During contact 
with the police she advised that sometime around 05/20/14 to 05/21/14 she was 
walking from an unnamed drug rehab center to the City Rescue Mission. The time 
=============================================================================== 

S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r C o n t i n u a t i o n 
=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: GREGORY, ROCK 

Typed by: PDRG1332V 
Approving Officer: MUZNY, TIMOTH 

Number: pol332 
Nurilber: RG1332 
Number: 000909 

Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 06/ o'5/14 
Date: 08/26/14 

Time: 16:19 
Time: 16:19 
Time: 14:23 

OKC027824

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 4 of 29



=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d C o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (002) 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

Page: 3 

was not noted as well as exact date. An OCPD Officer stopped her and ran her 
for warrants. He then had her get out of the car. He had her unzip her pants. 
He then tells her to 'suck his dick'. He never touched her vagina and she 
said no. He then unzipped his pants and pulled his erect penis out and she put 
it in her mouth for a short time. He removed his penis from her mouth and 
put it back in his pants. He did not ejaculate. He then told her he would 
give her a ride to the City Rescue Mission. He drove her around and let her 
out in an alley somewhere in downtown OKC. Unknown location. Specifics were 
very vague on location, description of officer, times, etc. 

For further information see Officer Jonathan Thomas Report. 
additional supplementals. 

Also see 

********************************************************************** 
Follow Up Report is First Report. 
********************************************************************** 
Report #2 

Attempt to locate Terri Morris - Victim 
See supplemental - Det. Gregory. 

********************************************************************** 
Report # 3 

Interview with Christopher Shelton - Involved Person 
See supplemental - Det. Gregory. 

********************************************************************** 
Report # 4 

Interview with Jonathan Thomas - See Det. Gregory supplemental. 

********************************************************************** 
Report # 5 

Police Records Checks ran for Terri Morris - See Det. Gregory Supplemental 

*********************************************************************** 
Report # 6 
AVL Checks for possible matches for previous officer contacts. 

See Det. Gregory supplemental. 

************************************************************************ 
Report # 7 

First Contact with Terri Lynn Morris - Victim 
See supplemental or Archived DVD of contact. 

************************************************************************ 
Report # 8 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r C o n t i n u a t i o n 

=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: GREGORY, ROCK 

Typed by: PDRG1332V 
Approving Officer: MUZNY, TIMOTH 

Number: 001332 
Number: RG1332 
Number: 000909 

Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 08/26/14 

Time: 16:19 
Time: 16:19 
Time: 14:23 

OKC027825

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 5 of 29



=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d C o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (002) 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

Page: 4 

911 Calls from 05/08/14 - See 911 report or Det. Gregory supplemental. 

*********************************************************************** 
Report # 9 

Interview with Daniel Holtzclaw summary 
See su~plemental Det. Gregory. 
Det. Kim Davis Supplemental as well under 14-49050. 

************************************************************************ 
Report # 10 

Transcript of Daniel Holtzclaw interview 
See supplemental or audio Det. Kim Davis & Det. R. Gregory 

************************************************************************ 

Search of Daniel Holtzclaw Police Car 
- See CSI M. McBride Supplemental 

************************************************************************ 

2nd Search/Process of Daniel Holtzclaw Police Car 
- See CSI Chelsey Gordon. 
Det. Gregory was present for this process. 

************************************************************************ 
Report # 11 

Process of Daniel Holtzclaw Police Car - bet. Gregory Supplemental. 

************************************************************************ 
Report # 12 

2nd Detective Contact with Terri Morris - Victim 
See 06/24/14 Det. Gregory Supplemental or audio recording. 

************************************************************************* 
Report # 13 

2nd Detective Contact with Terri Morris - Victim 
See Transcript supplemental of interview with Det. Gregory. 

************************************************************************* 

Photographic Line up - See Det. D. Higginbottom supplemental . 
Also audio recording of line up. 

************************************************************************* 
Report # 14 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r C o n t i n u a t i o n 

=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: GREGORY, ROCK 

Typed by: PDRG1332V 
Approving Officer: MUZNY, TIMOTH 

Number: 001332 
Number: RG1332 
Number: 000909 

Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 08/26/14 

Time: 16:19 
Time: 16:19 
Time: 14:23 

OKC027826

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 6 of 29



=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d C o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (002) 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

Page: 5 

Photographic Line up Transcript - See supplemental 

************************************************************************* 
Report # 15 

Third Contact Interview with Terri Morris Victim 
See supplemental interview or audio recording. 
Det Gregory 

************************************************************************** 
Report # 16 

Transcript Third Contact Interview Det. Gregory. 

************************************************************************* 
Report # 17 

Incident Check on 05/08/14 - See supplemental or incident print outs. 
Det. Gregory. 

************************************************************************* 
Report # 18 

Springlake Division Lineup - See Det. Gregory supplemental or lineup form. 

************************************************************************* 
Report # 19 

Extended Varuna Check for Daniel Holtzclaw 04/2012 to 06/18/2014. 
Det. Gregory supplemental. 

************************************************************************* 
Report # 20 

Surveillance videos 05/08/14 - Det. Gregory supplemental. 

************************************************************************* 
Report # 21 

Daily Activity Sheet - See activity or Det. Gregory supplemental. 

************************************************************************* 

Reference to all DNA involved in both cases 14-41539 and 14-49050 they will be 
worked under 14-049050 since related. For further information see serology 
reports or Detective supplementals thereafter. 

************************************************************************* 
Report # 22 

Field Interview Check for 05/08/14 - See Det. Gregory supplemental. 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r c o n t i n u a t i o n 

=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: GREGORY, ROCK 

Typed by: PDRG1332V 
Approving Officer: MUZNY , TIMOTH 

Number: 001332 
Number: RG1332 
Number: 000909 

Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 08/26/14 

Time: 16:19 
Time: 16:19 
Time: 14:23 

OKC027827

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 7 of 29



=============================================================================== 
s t a n d a r d C o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (002) 
Code: 21 - 886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

Page: 6 

************************************************************************** 
Report # 23 

Records Check of Daniel Holtzclaw - Defendant 
See supplemental. 

************************************************************************** 

Arrest of Daniel Holtzclaw and Warrant 
See supplemental. 

************************************************************************** 

Review and Summary: 

This case was reviewed by Oklahoma County DA David Prater and 
ADA Gayland Gieger. The charge of Forcible Oral Sodomy will be filed on Daniel 
Holtzclaw case # 14-41539 involving Victim Terri L. Morris. 
Charges were also acce~ted on related cases (See individual cases). 
This case will be carried as cleared with this charge filed in Oklahoma County 
District Court . 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r C o n t i n u a t i o n 

=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: GREGORY, ROCK 

Typed by: PDRG1332V 
App~oving Officer: MUZNY, TIMOTH 

Number: 001332 
Number: RG1332 
Number: 000909 

Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 08/26/14 

Time: 16:19 
Time: 16:19 
Time: 14:23 

OKC027828

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 8 of 29



=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d S u p p 1 e m e n t R e p o r t 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24 / 14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (003) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05 / 24/14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05 -
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 
BODY OF REPORT: 

ON ABOVE DATE AND TIME I WAS RIDING PARTNERS WITH OFC THOMAS #1907 . WE 
RESPONDED TO A DOMESTIC AT NE 23RD AND N KELLY. 

UPON OUR ARRIVAL I COULD SEE A BLACK FEMALE RUNNING AROUND THE PARKING LOT 
SCREAMING AND CRYING. WE MADE CONTACT WITH THE FEMALE WHO IS THE VI. THE VI 
SAID SHE HAD BEEN RAPED BY A POLICE OFFICER. I ASKED THE VI TO CALM DOWN, AND 
TELL HER STORY OF WHAT HAPPENED TO OFC THOMAS. I COULD SEE THAT THE VI COULD 
NOT STOP MOVING AND SCRATCHING, AND SHE APPEARED TO BE HIGH ON SOMETHING. 

I ASKED VI IF SHE SMOKED CRACK, AND SHE SAID YES JUST A FEW HOURS PRIOR. I 
ASKED VI WHAT HAPPENED TO HER, AND SHE SAID SHE WAS NEAR THE MISSION AND AN 
OFFICER PICKED HER UP. I ASKED VI WHAT TYPE OF POLICE CAR HE WAS DRIVING. VI 
POINTED AT MY POLICE CAR WHICH IS A BLACK AND WHITE. VI SAID THAT THE OFFICER 
RAN HER INFORMATION, AND SAID SHE WAS CLEAR WARRANTS. VI SAID THAT THE OFFICER 
DROVE VI TO AN ALLEY, AND SHE WAS NOT SURE WHERE. VI SAID THE OFFICER WALKED TO 
THE BACK OF THE CAR WHERE SHE WAS SITTING , AND MADE VI UNBUTTON HER PANTS. 

VI SAID THE OFFICER THEN MADE HER RAISE UP HER SHIRT. VI SAID THAT THE OFFICER 
TOLD VI TO SUCK HIS DICK. VI SAID SHE PERFORMED ORAL SEX ON THE OFFICER. I 
ASKED AR IF SHE HAD ANY SEMEN IN HER MOUTH, AND SHE SAID NO. VI THEN SAID AFTER 
SHE WAS DONE, HE TOOK HER NEAR MISSION. VI SAID THE OFFICER WAS MUSCULAR AND 
DARKED SKINNED. I ASKED THE VI IF HE WAS WEARING THE SAME UNIFORM AS ME, AND 
SHE POINTED AND SAID YES. WE THEN CONTACTED LT HOLLAND, WHO THEN CONTACTED SEX 
CRIMES. LT HOLLAND ADVISED FOR OFC THOMAS TO MAKE A REPORT ABOUT THE INCIDENT. 

END OF REPORT. 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r F i r s t P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: WILLIAMS, DAN 

Typed by: PDFL7304V 
App~oving Officer: MUZNY, TIMOTH 

Number: 001663 
Number: FL7304 
Number: 000909 

Date: 06/05/14 
Date: 06/05 / 14 
Date: 07/24/14 

Time: 21:30 
Time: 21:33 
Time: 13:16 

OKC027829

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 9 of 29



=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d S u p p 1 e m e n t R e p o r t 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14 - 041539 (004) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime : CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05/24/14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05-
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 
Attempt to Locate Terri Lynn Morris 

The first step of the investigation was to reinterview Terri. As soon as I was 
assigned this case I began to try to locate her. The following were the steps 
taken to try to find her: 

05/27/14 at 1044 hours I called her listed phone number of 505-4960. 
Unavailable. Not a good number. 

On 05/27/14 at 1045 hours I called IP Shelton at 532-8118. I left a message 
for Shelton to call me back. 

On 05/27/14 at 1056 hours, I called the last varuna number for Terri of 427-
7093. This number was the number for the majority of the contact numbers for 
Terri listed in records. I spoke with Alma King who is Terri's grandmother 
who lives at 812 E. Hill Street. This is the address that Terri consistently 
uses for records. Alma advised she has not seen Terri in a month. She had no co 
information for Terri. Alma had no idea where Terri was at. I left my name 
and number for her to give to Terri when she sees her. 

On 05/27/14 at 1058, I called the second listed number in Varuna records for 
Terri 427-9591. This number is not in service. 

On 05/27/14 at 1059 hours, I contacted the City Rescue Mission at 232-2709. I 
left a message for them to call me back. I also gave the initial needed 
information. 

On 05/27/14 at 1104 hours, I called the Salvation Army at 246-1133 and left my 
contact information and reason for calling. 

On 05/27/14 at 1105 hours, I interviewed Chris Shelton. See supplemental. 

On 05/27/14 at 1135 hours, I spoke with Curt Davis with the Jesus House. He 
advised that Terri was not there over the weekend looking in records. She is 
not listed in any program they have. Information was given in case she showed 
up for contact with me. 

On 05/27/14 at 1143 hours I contacted the Homeless Alliance Day Shelter. I 
spoke with Kathryn who advised Terri has not been there. Contact 
information given. 

05/27/14 at 1147 hours, I spoke with Retanya at the City Rescue Mission. They 
have not seen her. But a message was left for contact. 

05/27/14 at 1208 I called Terri's listed number again of 505-4960. This number 
just advises unavailable. 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r F i r s t P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: GREGORY, ROCK 

Typed by: PDRG1332V 
Approving Officer: MUZNY, TIMOTH 

Number: 001332 
Number: RG1332 
Number: 000909 

Date: 06/06/14 
Date: 06/06/14 
Date: 07/24/14 

Time: 12:26 
Time: 12:26 
Time: 13:16 

OKC027830

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 10 of 29



=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d C o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (004) 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

Page: 2 

05/27/14 at 1231 hours I spoke with Linda Edwards at the Salvation Army. They 
had no Terri Morris in records and she has not been there. Contact information 
left. 

On 05/27/14 at 1700 hours I went to the OKC City Rescue Mission. They called 
and advised they would not release information until I came in person. I went 
to the Mission and made contact. They had my information in case she did show 
up. The last time she was there was on 05/20/14. She has not stayed there 
since. 

No contact in EJUS. 

********* 

05/28/14 at 1015 hours I spoke with Lashall Randel the Assistant Manager at 
Sooner Haven 424-4651. They did not know a Terri Morris. 

** 
On 05/28/14 at 1018 hours, I contacted OSCHA head of Security Dan Flanagan. I 
advised him who I was looking for and he would begin a search of information. 

Dan contacted me back and we went through the information together. Dan 
advised that he had no initial information of her living at any OSCHA property. 

Dan looked in the last year through OSCHA index file of people that were 
banned. There were 8 to 10 reports in all and none had Terri Morris listed. 
No contacted listed otherwise between OSCHA officers and Terri. 
We then began to go through known associates of Terri. Joel Parker, Gaylord 
Wafford, Kenneth Smith, Garzett M. King, and others listed in Varuna contacts. 
These listed had all since moved out or never lived at the OSCHA property. 

** 

Looking through known associates of Terri and making contact with those that I 
was able to speak with had no idea where she was or how to reach her. 

Gangs contacted by Lt. Muzny for help searching for Terri Morris. 

Det. Tony Foreman with the Gangs Overtime program for this date was also 
notified and advised. Det. Foreman was to contact me if she was found. 

** 
05/29/14 spent time involved with cases involved with Various DA Offices. 
Contacts were made during time down for Terri. 

** 

On 05/30/14 I spoke with Sgt. Todd Deaton in person. Sgt. Deaton has the Paddy 
Wagon Van for the downtown transients and drunks. He was advised who I was 
trying to look for. He would contact me if he came into contact with her. 

Detox was notified of who I was looking for and return information. 

05/30/14 I contacted 4 NE 10th Alcohol Drug rehab. No information on Terri 
known. 
=============================================================================== 

S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r C o n t i n u a t i o n 
=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: GREGORY, ROCK 

Typed by: PDRG1332V 
Approving Officer: MUZNY, TIMOTH 

Number: 001332 
Number: RG1332 
Number: 000909 

Date: 06/06/14 
Date: 06/06/14 
Date: 07/24/14 

Time: 12:26 
Time: 12:26 
Time: 13:16 

OKC027831

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 11 of 29



=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d C o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (004) 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

Page: 3 

On 05/30/14 at 1010 hours I contacted Valir Rehab Hospital at 700 NW 7th. The 
last time they had her there was in June last year. 

On 05/30/14 at 1011 hours, I contacted the Department Rehab Service at 3535 NW 
58th ST. I was placed into contact with the Attorney General's office message 
left with service. 

On 05/30/14 Lt. Muzny contacted Lt. Kimberlin in Vice to assist in finding the 
victim. 

05/30/14 at 1545 hours Lt. Muzny and I began a search of various area's thought 
to be involved with Terri Morris. 

1345 hours we went to 709 NE 24th and did a walkthrough of Liberty Square. We 
spoke with Greg in Maintance who did not know her. One subject advised he 
hadn't seen her but her nickname is TT as it was in Varuna. We went to a Mrs. 
Shirley in Apt. B and she was supposed to know her. Ms. Shirley said she 
didn't know her. 

1352 hours we went to the Han d Sak at NE 27th and Kelley. They did not know 
her. The last picture in DOC was shown. This was the latest picture we had 
but it later turned out to not be current at all until we received a picture 
from the Day Shelter. 

1356 hours we went to Heritage Point at 2501 N. Kelly. No one knew her. 
Amanda Jones at the front office did not know her. 

1400 we went to the Valero at NE 23rd and Kelley where the report was 
originally taken. They did not know her. 

1413 hours we went to Sooner Haven. In showing the front office the picture 
they were not aware of her at all. 

I got with Det. Brad Harper with Criminal Intel. Who was also working the Gang 
Overtime program. Pictures were given and needed information to find her. 

Det. Harper contacted me and advised they had went to 6 or 7 places and had no 
luck in finding her. 

*** 
On 05/31/14 Det. Harper contacted me and asked if an informant could be of use. 

I advised it would be very helpful. Det. Harper contacted me back and advised 
that the informant thought she may stay at NE 13th and Lottie at the McGuire 
Apartments. Also seen off and on at the bus stop at NE 23rd and MLK. This 
information was passed along. 

*** 
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On 06/02/14 at 1048 hours, I spoke with Alma King again at her residence at 812 
E. Hill St. Alma said she hasn't seen her granddaughter since Mother's Day 
weekend. Terri gave her $100 to stay the day before and then wanted $50 back. 
Terri took Alma's purse to the front yard. Alma pursued and Terri pushed her 
down. Terri left and she hasn't seen her since. She uses money for Crack. I 
gave Alma my name and number on paper again so she would call me if she found 
her. 

On 06/02/14 at 1550 hours, this photo was shown to Todd Woodard Asst. Manager 
at McGuire Apartments at NE 13th and Lottie. He had not seen her around at 
all. 

I then went to the Schultz Apartments that are across from McGuire but are 
related. I spoke with Bryan Mogave who is the head manager. I provided a copy 
of a picture of her to him. He did not know her but took my name and number if 
he came into contact with her. 

*** 
On 06/03/14 at 0945 hours, Lt. Muzny and I went to Love Link ministries at 1122 
Linwood and spoke with David Clergen who helped run the Thrift Store and 
homeless ministry. He knew of her saying she has been around but not recently. 

On 06/03/14 we went to OKC Restoration Ministry at 1501 Linwood and they did 
not know her by showing a picture. 

On 06/03/14 we went to Detox. Shailmila White had been working on some records 
for me but had not got back. We showed the picture to her and other employees. 

They did not know her. Going back from 05/06/14 to 06/03/14 Terri had not 
been in Detox. 

On 06/03/14 at 1000 hours, we went to the Jesus House. We spoke with Melissa 
Johnson head manager. She did not know her at all. She looked through her 
records consisting of programs and attendance. Nothing with her name. There 
is not an overnight for women. Melissa looked at all applications since 
January 2014 and she had not applied for anything. 

Melissa advised that the ARC and Grace just handle men as a note. 

On 06/03/14 I met with Det. Harpers informant Cal and showed him a picture of 
Terri. He advised he had a good idea of where to find her around. He would 
call me if he had a lead or information. 

On 06/03/14 at 1035 hours, we went to the Day Shelter to show the picture. The 
front office lady's including a Sonrisa 415-8500 knew Terri but she had not 
been there. I showed the most recent picture we had of Terri and Sonrisa said 
that was not what she looks like. Sonrisa pulled up their picture. She 
advised Terri has a shaved head and she knows her. 

Sonrisa advised she went to prison with Terri. Terri looked better in prison 
but now she is drawn down. Sonrisa said last Thursday she seen her at Pastor 
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Glen's house off of main street around the corner. She tried to give us 
directions. It is a pantry and ministry for the homeless on Thursday's. 
Sonrisa checked Day Shelter records and Terri has not been there in some time. 

On 06/03/14 we went to 1414 NW 2nd. After speaking to various people in the 
neighborhood they confirmed this was the address for Pastor Glen's ministry. 

I went to the door but no one was home. 

Lt. Muzny went that afternoon and no one was home. 

While working Gang overtime I went at 1715 hours to this residence and again no 
one was home. 

I was contacted by Cal the informant of Det. Harper. He said he had found her 
at NE 26th and Kelley off Urban Myer. He made an anonymous call to police and 
the police had her in custody. I had been in the county jail on an unrelated 
arrest when I received this call. I was then able to go speak with Terri. 

See supplemental interview with Terri Morris. 
See first, second, and third Detective Contacts with Terri under supplementals. 
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=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d S u p p 1 e m e n t R e p o r t 

======= == ====================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (005) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05/24/14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05-
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== INVOLVED PERSONS ===================================== 
INV PERS: SHELTON CHRISTOPHER DOB: 12/13/1952 

2303 N. LOTTIE AV., OK 
Apt: State: OK Zip: 73111 Phone: 405 532-8118 
POB: Hair: BLK Eye: BRO Hgt: 505 Wgt: 150 

Business Name: SHELTONS HVAC MAINT 
2303 N LOTTIE 
OKLAHOMA CIT,OK 73111 

Phone: 

Race: B Sex: M 

Adu/Juv: A 
Bld: MED 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 
Interview with Christopher Shelton - Involved Person 

On 05/27/14 at 1105 hours, I spoke with Chris by phone. I introduced myself 
and explained what I wanted to speak with him about. Chris did not know where 
Terri was or how to get a hold of her. 

Chris stated that he has known Terri since 2000. She has no mental health 
issues that he knows of. Chris then said she did take some pills during a 
suicidal time period. Other than that he didn't know much about her mental 
condition. He stated she does drink alcohol however. Terri and Chris use to 
date for about a month two months ago. She did live with Chris for a period of 
time. Chris is currently in a different relationship whom he wouldn't state 
the name. (It was found to be Tina Wilbourne). 

Chris stated that on 05/24/14 at around 0300 hours in the morning he was 
driving south bound on N. Kelley from NE 36th St. He saw Terri walking and he 
almost hit her. He pulled up by her and told her to get in he would take her 
to her Grandma's house. She was very drunk. 

Terri began to talk drunk to him and she began to mention she was raped by the 
police. At the same time she was going on how he was with another woman and 
how she tried to call him about the rape. Terri began to cuss at him. Chris 
told her to be quiet he didn't want to hear it about anything. He took her to 
her Grandma's nearby but she wouldn't get out of the vehicle. 

Terri 
there 
rehab 
else. 
Terri 

told him to just take her to the Valero at NE 23rd and Kelley. Once 
she still wouldn't get out of the pickup. She was talking about going to 
at the Jesus House. She was still talking about the rape and everything 
Terri wouldn't get out and began to rip his CD cover off the CD player. 

began to hit him so he just had the police called. 

The police came and Terri calmed down. She began to tell the officers about 
the officer involved rape. This was what Terri tried to tell him but he told 
her he didn't want to hear it. Chris did get to hear some of the report and 
Terri seemed to be fine in telling the rape story. Terri told them she was 
scarred to tell them. 

I asked Chris to go into detail of everything he remembered of what she said 
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about the rape. Chris seemed to have a hard time with detail in general. 

Terri said it happened last Tuesday or Wednesday. She was walking but it 
wasn't known where. The officer stopped her. At one point he gets out of the 
car and opens the back car door to her. He puts his hand between her legs. At 
one point he pulls his penis out of his pants and tells her to suck his penis. 
Terri did as she was told and performed oral sex on the officer. He did not 
ejaculate. 

The officer then stopped closed the door on her and drove her around. He just 
dropped her off. She couldn't say where she was dropped off at. 

This was all that Chris could recall of what she said. Chris only knew it was 
supposed to be an OCPD officer it was understood. No detail of the officer 
known. No detail known of where it happened. Chris didn't recall much about 
what she told the officers. Each specific question I asked of Chris about the 
conversation or detail he said he either didn't recall or he didn't know. No 
detail known before on what she was trying to tell him either. 

Chris couldn't tell me anything about the officer who did this to her. 
couldn't tell me much about the incident in general. 

Chris 

Terri then went her way. 

A few hours later Chris was at his girlfriend's house. He wouldn't say where 
3643 N. Prospect according to 911 records with the calling party as Tina 
Wilbourne. Chris said his girlfriend got him up and said Terri was outside 
banging on the windows. The police came and spoke with her. He didn't know 
much about that incident either. 

I stayed in contact with Chris to see if he heard anything out of Terri. He 
didn't know where she was but thought maybe the Jesus House. He knew nothing 
about her involvement with the City Rescue Mission. 

End of report. 
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=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (006) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05/24 / 14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05-
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 
Interview with Jonathan Thomas - Reporting Officer 

On 06/02/14 at 1100 hours, I met with Officer Thomas at police headquarters to 
go over some of the detail of his contact with Terri Morris. Terri had not 
been located again as of the time of this interview. 

Ofc. Thomas advised that on 05/24/14 at 0300 hours he was called to the Valero 
at NE 23rd and Kelley for a domestic. Ofc. Thomas stated that he was just a 
one month rookie officer with FTO Sgt. Dan Williams #1663. After arriving he 
met with Terri Lynn Morris. Terri appeared to be disheveled and on something 
like possibly drugs. 

Officer Thomas asked her "What's going on?" Terri stated "I've been raped?" 
She told him that about five or six days ago. She then said it was a Tuesday 
or Wednesday. Terri went on to state she had been raped by an officer. Terri 
advised she had just left a Drug Rehab but didn't say a name. It was downtown 
OKC. She was trying to get to the City Rescue Mission. 

An unknown officer stopped her enroute and ran her for warrants. When he was 
done he told her to get out of the car. She got out of the backseat. He told 
her to face the car and unzip her pants. She asked him 'why'. He told her, 
"Do what I say or go to jail!" Then he told her to 'suck his dick'. She then 
sat down in the backseat of the patrol car back driver's side. He took his 
penis out of his pants. It was erect and he placed his penis in her mouth for 
a short period of time. 

The officer pulled his penis out of her mouth. He puts his penis up and closes 
the door on her. He tells her he would give her a ride to the City Rescue 
Mission. They drive around and he drops her off at an unknown alley in 
downtown OKC. 

I then asked several detailed questions as to everything Terri said. Ofc. 
Thomas was adamant that she said the location of where the stop was, him 
running her, and the assault was two blocks from the City Rescue Mission. She 
was very consistent in telling her story. Ofc. Thomas advised that he 'maybe' 
believes her story. 

Terri advised that she was a prostitute. They ran her that night and she came 
back as clear. 

We covered the story again. 
an unknown Drug Rehab center 
got out of the Rehab center. 
center or location where she 

She was walking two blocks from the Mission from 
downtown OKC. She was sober then because she just 

Unknown directions or cross street of the Rehab 
was stopped. 

When he stopped her Ofc. Thomas was unclear if he searched her or not. She sat 
in the back seat and he 'supposedly ran her' for warrants. When done he got 
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Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

out again and opened the back driver's seat door . He tells her to get out and 
unzip her pants. She did unzip her pants but he doesn't molest her. He tells 
her to take down her pants and she tells him 'no'. She was faced away from 
him. Terri then asks for a female officer thinking she is going to get 
searched. The officer then gives her an ultimatum say ing she can go to jail or 
do it his way. 

Ofc. Thomas did not recall or was unclear on how she was turned around. Terri 
turned around and sat down in the same seat. The officer takes his penis out. 
Ofc. Thomas was unclear if the officer had on a gun belt or not. It was not 
asked or recalled. He took his penis out what was believed to be through his 
unzipped pants. 

The officer places his penis inside her mouth. This was just for a short 
period of time. He takes his penis out and has her get in so he can shut the 
door . The officer tells her he will take her to the Mission as he had stated 
actually earlier before. He drives her around for an unknown amount of time 
then drops her off somewhere downtown OKC in an alley. He lets her out without 
saying any thing more . She didn't recall where it was or where she went. Terri 
left on foot 'north bound' was the only thing they were able to obtain from 
her. 

It was unknown on the amount of time from the original contact, through the 
assault, and to where she was let out of the car in an alley . 

The first person she told was IP Sheldon. Ofc. Thomas did speak with Sheldon 
who confirmed she did try to tell him about the incident. He advised he didn't 
know much detail as i n the report. No new information in reference to IP 
Sheldon contact with Terri. 

There was no vaginal penetration with his penis. There was no vaginal 
penetration by instrument. He did not 'finger' her vagina . There was no anal 
penetration. No condom used . There was oral on the suspect only. It was 
unknown how long the oral sex was. No oral sex on the victim by the suspect . 
I asked if her breasts were ever e xposed . She stated 'no'. 

Ofc. Thomas did say that at one point he did feel on her breasts a little bit. 
It was unknown by Ofc. Thomas if it was before she was placed into the police 
car prior to 'running' for warrants or during the assault . 

Terri only had her pants unzipped and did not ever have them taken down. His 
hand did not touch her privates in or outside of her pants. 

No one was around during the assault in question 

In reference to the officer she was clear that it was an OCPD uniform. She 
noted it was like their uniforms. I asked if she heard a radio as to what the 
suspect used to check her for warrants or just in general . He said he didn't 
remember. She didn't hear a radio. I asked if she seen a computer for him to 
use. Ofc. Thomas stated he didn't remember. When asked if the officer used a 
phone to call for warrants and he stated he didn't ask her. 
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I asked him to cover what Terri described the suspect officer all together. He 
advised the following: 

W/M 
No name stated or noted by the v ictim. 
40's in age 
Muscular & big. 
Darker skinned 
Around 6 ' 00" 
Nothing asked in reference to weight. 
Clean shaven 
Black hair. 
No scars , Marks, or tattoos 
No glasses 
Sideburns don't know if he asked. 
Jewelry - Don't know if he asked. 
Eye Color - Can't remember what she said. 
Teeth - Did not ask 
Voice - Did not ask. 
Underwear - Nothing recalled. 

Penis/Genitals 
Shaved - Didn't ask 
Scars, Marks, tattoos - not seen 
Nothing noted on penis size or otherwise. 

Wearing 

OCPD Uniform. 
OCPD badge 

Vehicle 

Terri advised same uniform as the street officers . 

Pointed to the officer's car and advised it was like there's. They drove a 
2010 Crown Victoria. 
Thin light bar. 
Nothing noted for numbers or distinguishing marks on the car. 

It was not asked on what Terri was wearing that night. 

It was noted of the secondary contact with Terri thereafter but him and Ofc. 
Williams did not go until after the fact. Terri had caused a disturbance back 
at Sheldon's the way it was understood. No new information given. 

Ofc. Thomas advised he had no idea of how to reach Terri. 
was a transient and no real numbers or address's given. 

She just advised she 

Lt. Michelle Holland arrived to the scene and the entire story and above 
questions were gone over again. 
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This concluded our interview. 
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=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 ( 007) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05/24/14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05-
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 
OFFICER RECORDS/WARRANTS CHECK for TERRI L. MORRIS 

MDC Record Check 

On 05/27/14 Sgt. Joe Hill with the OCPD Police Communications pulled up all 
records that were pulled on Terri Morris and by what officer. Captain R. Bacy 
provided this information to me. 

The following was the officers who have ran the records check via MDC records 
Check. 

On 04/11/14 at 0846 hours, Sgt Jeff Sellers did a records check on Terri 
Morris. 

No other MDC records were ran on Terri from this time until 05/24/14 when the 
rape report was made with officers. 

For further information see MDC check in case file. 

*************** 

Varuna Check for Terri Lynn Morris 

Varuna checks in the last month showed on 05/08/14 at 2053 hours Officer Daniel 
Holzclaw ran Terri Lynn Morris through the Varuna database. 

No other time was Terri Morris ran through Varuna Records since 05/08/14 to 05/ 
24/14 when the rape report was made with officers. 

For further information see MDC records check in case file. 

**************** 

OLETS Archival Detail Report - Pulled by CIU 
Date Range searched 30 days prior to incident. 

Michelle Martin with OCPD CIU verified no warrants on Terri Morris for Sgt. 
Sellers at 0854 hours on 04/11/14. 

Lucy Rains with OCPD CIU verified no warrants for Terri Morris for Sgt. 
Holtzclaw #1782 on 05/08/14 at 2055 hours. Checked clear. 

No other person ran Terri Lynn Morris via CIU Records since the 05/08/14 to the 
05/24/14 contact with report of Rape to officers. 

For further information see OLETS report in case file. 
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**************** 

In reference to Sgt. J. Sellers running Terri Morris on 04/11/14 he was out at 
2200 NE 24th St. 

In reference to the 05/08/14 2031 hours traffic stop by Daniel Holtzclaw #1782 
he was placed out at Liberty Station. He cleared off the stop at 2046 hours. 
This was the traffic stop Ofc. Holtzclaw ran Terri Morris. 

Nothing further. 
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Time: 13:24 

OKC027842

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 22 of 29



.,.. .. ,. ·-:. 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d S u p p 1 e m e n t R e p o r t 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (008) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05/24/14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05-
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 
AVL Coverage 

AVL Coverage & Lineup roster 05/20/14 & 05/21/14 

In checking the last known officers who checked Terri in the last two month 
time period it was necessary to check whereabouts for clarity on the times in 
question. This entailed 05/20/14 and 05/21/14 which Terri Morris advised was 
the two closest dates of her allegations. The following was found. 

Sgt. J. Sellers was listed as light duty those nights and he was not working on 
the streets. No AVL recordings provided. 

2C45 Ofc. Holtzclaw was working and AVL was checked for this time period. On 
05/21/14 2C45 was downtown for a county jail arrest. When he was in the 
respected area his car was travelling at a normal speed with no stops longer 
than just brief moments. Either day there was nothing irregular about his 
whereabouts or travel in the downtown area. Most the time was on the NE side 
in district. 

**** 
Further AVL was pulled on all officer traffic with O MPH stops within a two 
block radius of the City Resce mission. This included 05/20/14 & 05/21/14 
dates with the times of 1900 to 2200 hours. 

**** 
AVL & Roster Lineup for 05/08/14 Springlake Division 

When Ofc. Holtzclaw was developed as the defendant and with Terri's last 
interview with Det. Gregory the date of 05/08/14 was confirmed as the time 
which Terri was assaulted. In going with Terri's statements on 07/10/14 she 
advised Ofc. Holtzclaw's direct route's and actions. Terri made it clear this 
incident started at Liberty Station apartments at 709 NE 26th. Terri was 
picked up at this location but off of Lindsay. 

Taken to 725 NE 25th where the assault occured. Then she was taken North on 
Phillips, off of Phillips in a zig zag pattern back to Phillips. North some 
more then east back to the area of Urban League. This was the area she was 
dropped off. (See supplemental of route of incident.) 

In checking the AVL for 2C45 which was Ofc. Holtzclaw's unit number on 05/08/14 
I verified that on this day he did run Terri via Unit 800. In going with this 
time he was in Liberty Station apartments at 8:42pm. 
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=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: GREGORY, ROCK 

Typed by: PDRG1332V 
Approving Officer: MUZNY, TIMOTH 
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=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d C o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (008) Page: 2 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

2C45 exits the complex at about 8:44pm hours and travels south on Lindsay. At 
8:46.02 pm he turns onto NE 24th East. At 8:46.23 pm the car slows to a 
crawl. From this time to 9:01 / 24 pm the car is sitting at O mph. 

At 9:02.02 his speed goes to 10 
onto Phillips at 9:02 / 31. 2C45 
NE 30th back to Phillips. 2C45 
pm. 2C45 goes south on Kelley. 
area but stays on Kelley. 

mph n slows to go north on Phillips. He turns 
goes over to Laird and goes north. then back to 
goes to NE 35th and turns back to Kelly at 9:08 
Directly passing Urban League area at 9:09 

For further information see AVL and roster lineup in case file. 
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S t a n d a r d S u p p 1 e m e n t R e p o r t 
=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24 / 14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (009) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05/24/14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05-
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== INVOLVED PERSONS ===================================== 
VICTIM: MORRIS TERRI LYNN DOB: 08/03/1970 

812 E. HILL ST., OK 
Apt: State: OK Zip: 73111 Phone: 405 505-4960 
POB: OKC, OK Hair: BLK Eye: BRO Hgt: 503 Wgt: 126 

Business Name: 
Phone: 

Race: B Sex: F 

Adu/Juv: A 
Bld: SML 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 

First Detective Contact with Terri Lynn Morris - Victim 

On 06/03/14 at 1900 hours, I was contacted by an informant 'Cal' who had been 
assisting in locating VI Morris. (It should be noted that all attempts by 
Detectives through canvass, phone calls, relative searches, etc .. did not 
reveal where Terri was located. Criminal Intel., Vice Unit, and the Gang Unit 
all also had been attempting to locate Terri with no luck.) Cal advised he had 
just found her at NE 26th and Urban League Ct. He had already contacted patrol 
and they had her in custody. I verified officers did come into contact with 
Terri Morris at this location. 

I met with Officer Kyle Maly# 1752 at this location. He had detained Terri 
Morris. Ofc. Maly stated that Terri had been hitting her head on the cage and 
wanted to leave. Terri had only been detained for just a few minutes. I 
introduced myself to Terri and advised what I wanted to speak with her about. 
Terri immediately advised she did not want to go through with the investigation 
in regards to her sexual assault report on the unknown officer. 

I advised Terri I was on her side and I wanted her to speak with me so I could 
assist her. I advised Terri that I work with female victims of sexual assault 
and I was there for her. I advised her I wanted to investigate this matter and 
if an officer assaulted her I wanted him to be found. I tried to assure her I 
was there for her and wanted to just speak with her briefly even just to gain 
some knowledge into what happened. 

Terri was crying and kept saying she wanted to let it go. She advised she did 
not want to pursue this matter any further and would not cooperate in the 
investigation on the officer. Terri had advised she was scared of the officer 
even when I first came into contact with her. 

After seeing Terri's reluctance I advised her that if she didn't want to pursue 
the matter she could fill out a Refusal to Prosecute form. Terri advised that 
she would sign that. I advised Terri I had one downtown at my office and not 
with me. I asked her if we could take her downtown and I could speak with her 
a little more. I also assured her that if she still wanted to sign the form 
she would be given the form to sign. I advised Terri we could also take her 
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S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r F i r s t P a g e 
=============================================================================== 
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==~============================================================================ 
S t a n d a r d C o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (009) 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

Page: 2 

back to wherever she wanted to go afterwards. Terri agreed to be transported 
to Police Headquarters at that time by Ofc. Maly. I followed in my police car 
as well. 

Terri was taken to the OCPD Sex Crimes office to the interview room. I 
contacted Lt. T. Muzny and informed him of the situation. The following was 
DVD recorded: 

Terri advised me right after she seen me she just wanted to get the 
investigation over. I got the form for her as per her request. I then began 
to ask Terri some initial questions. 

Terri advised that she has been diagnosed as being a paranoid schizophrenic 
with depressive features. Terri also has been diagnosed as having PTSD. She 
does take medication for this but isn't on any at this time. She does not take 
them for financial reasons. 

I tried to ease Terri into some questions over what happened during the 
incident in question. Terri said she had been in Woodward Oklahoma's Mental 
Health unit. She returned to OKC and had gone to a Rehab center in OKC. Terri 
would not specify which one exactly. As soon as I began to ask the next 
question she became aggravated and said she did not want to answer any more 
questions. 

Terri advised she came to sign the refusal but not talk about the incident. I 
tried to relay to Terri how the police department was on her side. I advised 
Terri that the department does not want officers doing these criminal acts. I 
advised her we have investigated officers in the past and they have had to face 
their crimes. I tried to get Terri to understand we didn't want to just let 
this issue go. Terri would just state she just didn't want to go through with 
charges or the investigation. 

I would speak about other things for a minute and come back to any new 
information. Terri could not say if she was two blocks from the City Rescue 
Mission when the incident happened. It was possible she was two blocks away. 
She would not state which way and again she became agitated. She said she was 
dropped off by some red brick buildings but had no idea where. I tried to get 
her to tell me what she seen but she would not cooperate. 

I tried to get Terri to give even just a little more information on what 
happened and even the officer. I begged her to cooperate for reasons 
concerning her and the health of the public. I tried to get Terri to look at a 
photo lineup of possible candidates. These photos were to be used as an 
investigative tool. (These photos will be held in case file.) 

Terri began to get very upset demanding not to see the photos. Terri advised 
she had no desire or want to see the photos and wanted to let the investigation 
go. I tried to get Terri to think of any other possible victims that could be 
prevented. Terri told me not to put that on her and she has to do what's best 
for her and that is not to speak about this matter. Terri said she was trying 
to move to California with family. Terri would not give me any new contact 
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=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d C o n t i n u a t i o n P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (009) 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 

Page: 3 

information outside of her grandmother's phone and information which was 
already documented. 

I offered Terri even the opportunity to speak with a female detective. Terri 
advised if she spoke of this matter she would speak about it with me. Terri 
was appreciative of my concern. I told Terri she could contact the police 
department or me any time. Information was given to her for contact. 

Terri then filled out the refusal to prosecute. Terri advised in her reason 
for decline, ''Too scared just want to let it go moving in out of town at the 
end of month''. Signed Terri L Morris. 

Terri then was transported by Ofc. Maly back to her area of request. 

End of First Contact. 

For any discrepancies see archived DVD recording of interview. 
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=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d S u p p 1 e m e n t R e p o r t 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (010) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05/24/14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05-
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 
On 5-24-14 at approximately 0330 hours, Sgt. Dan Williams #1663 called and 
advised me that he and his recruit, Ofc. J. Thomas #1907, were on a call where 
the female was alleging an Oklahoma City Police officer forced her to perform 
oral sex. 

I responded to NE 23 and Kelley and made contact with Sgt. Williams and Ofc. 
Thomas. They advised me what VI Morris told them about the incident. I 
could see VI Morris pacing around a car in the parking lot and twisting on her 
clothes. She was crying and appeared upset. She also appeared to be high. 
VI Morris already told Sgt. Williams and Ofc. Thomas she had smoked crack a few 
hours prior to their contact. VI Morris was at NE 23 and Kelley with her 
friend, Christopher Shelton. 

I made contact with VI Morris and asked her to tell me what happened. VI 
Morris stated she was walking to the City Rescue Mission when an officer 
stopped her, searched her, put her in his back seat and then made her suck his 
penis. VI Morris could not remember if this occurred on 5-20-14 or 5-21-14. 

VI Morris had already told Sgt. Williams and Ofc. Thomas what happened and 
they later stated her story did not change about the events when she re-told 
me. 

VI Morris did not know the officer's name. 
with dark skin. 

She described him as a white male 

I contacted the on-call Sex Crimes supervisor. 
investigators would not be responding. 

Lt. Ramos advised 

I contacted the Watch Commander, Capt. Melvin Davis and advised him of the 
situation. 

VI Morris stated she did not want a ride anywhere and she left on foot. VI 
Morris' friend, Christopher Shelton left in his vehicle. VI Morris advised 
she is homeless and has no cell phone for contact. 

At approximately 0540 hours, we received a call to 3543 N. Prospect to the 
Sooner Haven Apartments on a female trying to get into an apartment. When I 
arrived, I found the female to be VI Morris. The resident who called in 
stated she did not know VI Morris, but after further questioning, it was 
learned she did know her. Christopher Shelton's car was parked in front of 
3543 N. Prospect. 

VI Morris went to 1350 NE 36th in the front of the complex and knocked on the 
door where another male let her in and said she could sleep there. 

End of Report 
Lt. Michelle Holland #1246 

=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d T r a i 1 e r F i r s t P a g e 

=============================================================================== 
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=============================================================================== 
S t a n d a r d S u p p 1 e m e n t R e p o r t 

=============================================================================== 
Reported Date: 05/24/14 Time: 03:05 Case: 14-041539 (011) Page: 1 
Code: 21-886 SS Crime: CRIME A/NATUR Class: 
Occurrence Date: 05/24/14- Day: SATURDAY - Time: 03:05-
Status: AS ASSIGNED Closing Officer: 001496 HIGGINBOTTOM, 
Location: DOWNTOWN OKLAHOMA CITY, OK RD: 2505 

======================== NARRATIVE =========================================== 

************************* FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION ***************************** 

Case # 14-41539 

Narrative 

On 6/24/14 I assisted Det. Gregory with doing a photo lineup on case # 14-41539 
. The Interview was recorded and this is only a summary of that interview. 
At approximately 1837 hrs. I spoke to Terri who was sitting in the back seat of 
a spring lake scout car at NE 21 and Kelley. I read Terri the photographic 
line up admonition form. She signed the form and agreed that she fully 
understood everything. 

I began by showing Terri a series of photographs and she immediately said that 
was him when I showed her picture A. Then she immediately changed her mind and 
said she was not sure. I told her I had several pictures to show her and 
continued on. When I got to picture C Terri said that could be him, then said 
she was confused. We continued on and she said no to all of the pictures. 
When we got to the last picture she told me it was down to picture's A and C, 
but she was not sure. I told her we would go over the photos again. 

Once again I started with picture A. Terri said no that was not him then said 
she did not know. When we got to picture C she said could be. I continued 
showing her the pictures when I got to the last picture Terri said it was down 
to two pictures A and C. 

I placed picture A and C side by side and Terri said she did not remember. I 
told her I was not going to pressure her to make a decision on which one it 
was. I let her look at both picture A and C together for a few minutes. Then 
I asked her if she was ready make a decision on a picture Terri said no. She 
said she was not positive on either picture A or C. I asked Terri if that was 
her final answer and she said yes. 

Then as I was putting the pictures up Terri said ''he had really dark hair''. It 
should be noted that the individual in picture A had black hair and the 
individual in picture C had brown hair. 

END OF REPORT 

DET. D. Higginbottom # 1496 
Assaults Unit 

=============================================================================== 
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=============================================================================== 
Reporting Officer: HIGGINBOTTOM, 

Typed by: PDDH1496V 
App~oving Officer: MUZNY, TIMOTH 

Number: 001496 
Number: DH1496 
Number: 000909 

Date: 06/25/14 
Date: 06/25/14 
Date: 07/24/14 

Time: 10:17 
Time: 10:15 
Time: 13:26 

OKC027849

Case 5:16-cv-00184-HE   Document 388-25   Filed 10/20/21   Page 29 of 29


